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“Building Partnerships-Building Communities”

From: Keli Bender
To: Jeff Watson
Subject: Re: BL-05-11030 & SP-05-00076
Date: Monday, November 08, 2010 6:28:44 AM

Nope, not a factor. Thank you for always checking though, I do appreciate that
Keli

----- Original Message -----
From: Jeff Watson
To: 'Keli Bender'
Sent: Friday, November 05, 2010 11:54 AM
Subject: BL-05-11030 & SP-05-00076

BL-05-11030 & SP-05-00076
 
Hi Keli,
 
My guess is that these are not a factor but I thought I would send this over to
be sure… I’m ready to approve the RV short plat (05-00076), and am guessing
that once it is recorded the Turtle Town (07-00094) will submit mylars so… let
me know if this gives you any grief… I’ll post relevant stuff on the web (here) if
you need to get a better look.
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 
All e-mail sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County e-mail system and may be subject to
Public Disclosure under RCW Chapter 42.56 and is subject to archiving and review by someone other than
the recipient.
 

Notice: All  email sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County
email system and may be subject to public disclosure under Chapter 42.56
RCW and to archiving and review.
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